Application ref: 2023/2258/P

Contact: Edward Hodgson

Tel: 020 7974 8186

Email: Edward.Hodgson@camden.gov.uk
Date: 5 December 2023

Savills

33 Margaret Street
London

W1G 0JD

United Kingdom

Dear Sir/Madam

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended)

Full Planning Permission Refused

Address:

20 Crediton Hill
London

NwW6 1HP

Proposal:

DECISION

Development Management
Regeneration and Planning
London Borough of Camden
Town Hall

Judd Street

London

WC1H 9JE

Phone: 020 7974 4444

planning@camden.gov.uk
www.camden.gov.uk/planning

Demolition of existing building and erection of part single part two storey plus basement

dwellinghouse and associated works

Drawing Nos: Site Location Plan LO-A-01, LO-A-02, EX-A4.01, EX-A1.01, EX-A1.02, EX-
A2.01, EX-A3.01, PR-A0.01, PR-A1.01, PR-A1.02, PR-A1.03, PR-A1.04, PR-A2.01, PR-
A2.02, PR-A2.03, PR-A3.01, EX-A4.01, Design and Access Statement, Basement Impact
Assessment Addendum, Sustainability and Energy Statement, Overheating Assessment,

Arboriculture Imapct Assessment, Planning Statement,

The Council has considered your application and decided to refuse planning permission for the

following reason(s):

Reason(s) for Refusal

1  The proposed development, by virtue of its siting, scale, mass, and detailed design,
would be harmful to the open nature of the site and would be harmful to the
character and appearance of the streetscene and the wider area, including the
setting of Hampstead Cricket Club as a designated open space, and would fail to
preserve or enhance the character or appearance of the West End Green
Conservation Area contrary to policies D1 (Design), D2 (Heritage) and A2 (Open
Spaces) of the Camden Local Plan 2017 and policies 2 (Design and Character) ,3
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(Safeguarding & enhancing Conservation Areas & heritage assets) and 16 (Local
Green Space) of the Fortune Green and West Hampstead Neighbourhood Plan
2015.

The proposed development would result in harmful overlooking of communal
gardens and would be detrimental to the amenity of neighbouring occupiers contrary
to policies A1 (Amenity) and A2 (Open Space) of the Camden Local Plan 2017 and
policy 16 of the Fortune Green and West Hampstead Neighbourhood Plan 2015.

The proposed development, in the absence of suitable mitigation against ball strikes
from the Hampstead Cricket Club, would be at risk of damage and as such would
detrimentally impact on the ability of users to play cricket within the designated open
space, contrary to policy A2 (Open Space) of the Camden Local Plan 2017 and
policy 16 (Open Green Space) of the Fortune Green and West Hampstead
Neighbourhood Plan 2015.

The applicant has failed to demonstrate that the proposed development would
optimise resources and energy use in comparison with the existing building and
adequately justify the need for active cooling by reducing and mitigating the impact
of dwelling overheating through the application of the cooling hierarchy, thereby
failing to minimise carbon dioxide emissions, contrary to policies CC1 (Climate
change mitigation) and CC2 (Climate change adaptation measures) of the London
Borough of Camden Local Plan 2017 and policy 1 (Housing) of the Fortune Green
and West Hampstead Neighbourhood Plan 2015.

The proposed development, in the absence of a legal agreement to prevent the
prospective owners from applying for a residents on-street parking permit would be
likely to contribute unacceptably to parking stress and congestion in the surrounding
area, contrary to policies T2 (Parking and car-free development) of the Camden
Local Plan 2017 and policy 7 (Sustainable Transport) of the Fortune Green and
West Hampstead Neighbourhood Plan 2015.

The proposed development, in the absence of a legal agreement securing a
construction management plan, would be likely to give rise to conflicts with other
road users and be detrimental to the amenities of the area generally, contrary to to
policy T4 (Sustainable movement of good and materials) of the Camden Local Plan
2017.

Informative(s):

1

Without prejudice to any future application or appeal, the applicant is advised that
reasons for refusal 4 and 5 could be overcome by entering into a Section 106 Legal
Agreement for a scheme that was in all other respects acceptable.

If you intend to submit an appeal that you would like examined by inquiry then you
must notify the Local Planning Authority and Planning Inspectorate
(inquiryappeals@planninginspectorate.gov.uk) at least 10 days before submitting
the appeal. Further details are on GOV.UK.



In dealing with the application, the Council has sought to work with the applicant in a
positive and proactive way in accordance with paragraph 38 of the National Planning
Policy Framework 2021.

You can find advice about your rights of appeal at:

https://www.gov.uk/appeal-planning-decision.

If you submit an appeal against this decision you are now eligible to use the new
submission form (Before you start - Appeal a planning decision - GOV.UK).

Yours faithfully

Daniel Pope
Chief Planning Officer
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